










HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED

 Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
 #74349
 10:00 AM - 05:00 PM

 +852-63021492
 +852-67115777
 hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com
 <https://www.hkoagt.com>



LEA

Filipino | Christian | Widowed | 45 years old | 4 kids
Hong Kong | 13yrs experience

Hello Ma'am/Sir,

My Name is Lea 45 years old , i have 4 children age 25, 22,19,and 17 i've been working here in Hongkong for 11 years and 2 years in Malaysia,my on my current employer 4years ,i have expirience on taking care of New born, toodlers age 1 to 4 years old, teens age 15 and 16, healty elderly .. pets like dog and cat, i can cook chinese food like steam fish, pork,chicken. frying fish, pork stew, bake cbicken. soup. etc.i can read , watch videos and follow recepi.and i am willing to learn new skills if required.. i like gardening..i ak a happy person. honest,and trusworthy

if you hire me i will do my very best to takecare your house and family .. thank you

looking forward to see you
have a nive day ahead..



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract
Available from: 2024-11-13



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆
Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning ◆ Gardening



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Tutoring ◆ Sewing



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Filipino ◆ Asian ◆ Chinese long soup



EXPERIENCE

Nov 2020 - Nov 2024
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)
Hong Kongese Family

Numbers of family members:
2Adults
1Child?new born to 3 years 7months old?

Duties:Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

Jul 2018 - Nov 2020
Hong Kong (Kowloon)

Honhkong family
?Numbers of family members:
2Adults
1Child ?new born to 2 years and 4 months

1Dogs
Duties:Baby care, Child care, Pet care, Cooking,
Housekeeping, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

Sep 2017 - May 2018
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)
Hong Kongese Family

Numbers of family members:
1Adults
2co workers
Duties:Elderly care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning

Sep 2015- Sep 2017
Hong Kong (New Territory)
Hong Kongese Family

2Adults
2Children ? 14,15 years old?when I started working
1Dogs
1Cats
Duties:Teen care, Pet care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning

Sep 2013 - Sep 2015
Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)
Hong Kongese Family

3Adults
1Child? 7 months to 2 years and 7 months years old?
Duties:Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring



EDUCATION

collage undergraduate..Bachelor of Commerce
Management